From: Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk [mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk]

Sent: 05 April 2019 11:17

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Patel,
Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Maroush Market Place - Police Repesentations

Good morning,

Please find attached reps for Maroush Market Place,

Their solicitor Mr Lisle has accepted the licensing conditions and police have withdrawn their representation and
will be making no further representations regarding this application.

Kind regards,
Paul

Paul Scott | Police Constable 3302NW | Licensing Officer - North West BCU | Partnership & Prevention Hub
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From: Scott Paul - NW-CU

Sent: 05 April 2019 11:13

To: 'John Lisle'

Subject: RE: Maroush Market Place - Police Repesentations

Dear Mr Lisle,

Thank you for your quick response.

Police will be making no further representations regarding this application.
Yours sincerely

Paul Scott

Paul Scott | Police Constable 3302NW | Licensing Officer - North West BCU | Partnership & Prevention Hub
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From: John Lisle [mailto:johnlisle@hoganlisle.com]

Sent: 05 April 2019 11:02

To: Scott Paul - NW-CU ; business.licence@brent.gov.uk
Cc: linda.legister@brent.gov.uk; yogini.patel@brent.gov.uk
Subject: RE: Maroush Market Place - Police Repesentations

Dear Mr Scott

| write further to our telephone conversation of today.

| have instructions from client who have advised they are content with the conditions the Police have proposed.
Thank you for your assistance.

Yours sincerely,

John Lisle
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